

# Dionysios Bafis

Senior Designer

<https://diobrln.com>

## Profile

I'm a fast-minded, creative problem solver who thinks outside of the box. I love challenges and how to overcome them. I am a Senior Designer with 16 years of experience, looking to expand my network as a freelance graphic designer.

---

## Experience

Jan 2016 - Present

Creative Director [M&O Impact](#)

Jan 2015 - Dec 2015

Design Consultant, UX, UI [Uniseminar](#)

Graphic Design Consultant, UX and UI Designer for Legi, Talendo, Simpli.

March 2012- July 2014

Head Designer [Payfriendz](#)

Responsible for website Design, Application design, print, video and video animation,.

Dec 2009 - Present

Founder [Maini](#)

Graphic designer and Founder of Maini premium olive oil.

Sep 2008 - Sep 2009

Art Director [Plantage Berlin](#)

Created campaigns for : SIXT, Elixia, MINI, SONY, Universal and others

Jan 2008 - Jul 2008

Art Director [M&C Saatchi](#)

Created campaigns for : Coca Cola, Ferrero (Kinder, Küsschen), Die Grünen and more

Jan 2004 - Dec 2007

Art Director [Karamella](#)

Created campaigns for : Greek Ministry of Tourism, Mad TV, Red Fm and more

Jan 2000 - Dec 2003

Junior Art [+Minus agency](#)

Worked for Holmes Place Greece, Galanis Sports Data, Beluga Associates and more.

---

## Education

2001-2003

Middlesex University London Bachelor of Arts

1998-2001

Akto Art & Design Graphic Design Diploma

---

## **Awards**

2005

Red fm music for the masses Ermis Greek advertising awards

2005

Red fm music for the masses Mega Evge Awards Greece

---

## **Characteristics**

Creative thinker, minimalist, self aware, team friendly, attention to detail, curious, objective, punctual, passionate, doing my part for a pixel perfect world, updated with current Media trends

---

## **Software / Hardware**

Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Illustrator, Adobe After Effects, Adobe Premiere, Cinema 4D, Archicad, Sketch, Boujou, Sorenson Squeeze, Ableton Live, Logic Pro, iWork. Office, Excel, Powerpoint.